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Eric Fryson

From: Michele Parks [mparks@sfflaw.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2012 12:44 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Kirsten Markwell ; Erin Povich; Mark Cicchetti; reilly.steve@leg.state fl.us; Martin Friedman
Subject: {BULK} Docket No.: 110257-WS; Application of Sanlando Utilities Corporation for an Increase in

Water and Wastewater Rates in Seminole County, Florida
Importance: Low
Attachments: Interim Rate Bond.PDF

a. Martin 5. Friedman, Esquire
Sundstrom, Friedman & Fumero, LLP
766 N. Sun Drive, Suite 4030
take Mary, FL 32746
PHONE: (407) 830-6331
FAX: (407) 830-8522
mfriedman@sfflaw.com

b. Docket No.: 110257-WS; Application of Sanlando Utilities Corporation for an Increase in Water
and Wastewater Rates in Seminole County, Florida

c. Sanlando Utilities Corporation
d. 4pages

e. Interim Rate Bond — Bond No.: CMS261067

MICHELE PARKS
Paralegal for Martin S. Friedman and Bridget M. Grimsley

PLEASE NOTE: Our changed firm name and emaii address.
Please update your contacts accordingly. Thank vou.

SUNDSTROM, FRIEDMAN & FUMERO,

SUNDSTROM, LLP
FRI EDMAN & FUMERO, ur Attorneys at Law
Atlorneys | Counselors 766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030

Lake Mary, Florida 32746
//\V T: 407.830.6331

F: 407.830.8522

mparks@sfflaw.com

www.sfflaw.com

Tallahassee o Lake Mary ¢ Boca Raton

Notice: This email message, and any attachments hereto, contains confidential information that is legally
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not review, transmit, convert to hard copy, copy, use
or disseminate this email or any attachments to it. If you have received this email in error, please notify us
immediately by return mail or by telephone at (888)-877-6555 and delete the original and all copies of this
transmission, including any attachments. Thank you.
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Application of
SANLANDO UTILITIES CORPORATION DOCKET NQ.: 110257-WS

for an increase in water and wastewater
rates in Seminole County, Florida

Bond No. CMS261067

KNOW ALL PEOPLE BY THESE PRESENTS, that Sanlando Utilities Corporation, as
principal, an RLI Insurance Company a corporation under the laws of the State of Illinois duly
authorized to transact business in the State of Florida, as surety, are held and firmly bound unto
the customers of Sanlando Utilities Corporation affected by the decision of the Florida Public
Service Commission (the “Commsston™), made January 10, 2012, in Order No. PSC-12-0029-
PCO-WS, for the sum of Five Hundred Seven Thousand Nine Hundred Forty-Eight and No/100s
Dollars ($507,948.00) in lawful money of the United States of America, for payment of which,
well and truly to be made, we bind ourselves, our heirs, executors, administrators, successors,
and assigns, jointly and severally, firmiy by these presents.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH, that
Sanlando Ultilities Corporation hereby promises to refund amounts it has collected in excess of
the amounts determined to be correct under the Final Order in the above-captioned docket. Any
such refunds shall include interest as provided by law. Further, this surety bond will be released

or terminated only upon subsequent Order of the Commission.

[Signatures on the next page]

PRCLMINT NUMRER-DATE

Q0LT73 JANZY &
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK




SIGNED. sealed and dated this 20" day of January, 2012.

As to Principal

Wittiess
Witness
\ﬂtness /

Saniando Utilities Corporation

}jﬁr:"‘

u W
ATTEST
-

-~ g S

As to Surety

RL1 Insurance Company
Surety

7

Candace

. Bosheers, Attorney-m-



P.O. Box 3967 | Peoris, IL 61612-3967
Phone. (8001645-2402 | Fax: (109)683-2036 RLI ]nsurance Company

www.rlicorp.com

RL" RL) Surey POWER OF ATTORNEY

Know All Men by These Presents:

That this Power of Attomey is not valid or in effect unless attached to the bond which it authorizes exccuted, but may be detached by the
approving officer if desired.

That RLI Ynsurance Company, an lﬂmozs corporauon does hereby make, con:,nrute and appoint:
W, iy op severnlly.

in the City of Houston, , State of Texps its true and lawful Agent and Attorney in Fact, with full
power and authority hereby conferred, to sign, exegute, acknowledge and deliver for and on s behalf as Surety, the foliowing described

bond,

Any and all bonds provided the bond peralty dees not exceed Twenty Five Million Dollars ($25,000,000.00).

The acknowledgment and execution of such bond by the said Aftorney in Fact shall be as binding upon this Company as if such bond had been
exccuted and acknowledged by the regularly clected officers of this Company.

The RLI Insurance Company further certifies that the following is a true and exact copy of the Resolution adopted by the Board of Directors
of RLT Insurance Company, and now in force to-wit.

"All bonds, policies, undertakings, Powers of Attomey or other obligations of the corporation shall be cxccuted in the corporate name of
the Company by the President, Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, Treasurer, or any Vice President, or by such other officers as the Board
of Directors may authorize. The President, any Vice President, Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, or the Treasurer maey appoint
Attomeys in Fact or Agents who shall have authority 1o issue bonds, policies or undertakings in the name of the Company. The corporate
seal is not necessary for the validity of any bonds, policies, undertakings, Powers of Attomney or other obligations of the corporation. The

signature of any such officer and the corporate seal may be printed by facsimile.”

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the RLI Tasurance Company has caused these presents to be executed by ity _ Vice President  with its
corporate seal affixed this ___6th __ day of __Qctaber , __ 2001

3;‘,‘«‘&5"35 ,,  RLIInsurance Company
----- A,
+ conronas, 1B /@
SEAL o — & —
Roy C. Dn Vice President
) s,,\\
State of IHinois } "'5",.’..'!.3.‘-“
SS
County of Peoria
CERTIFICATE
On this__6th _ day of __Ocioher . 20{L__ before me, a Notary Public, I, the undersigned officer of RLI Insurance Company, a stock
peir(‘soﬂail)('! agpf:r::i 2 G Die who ?c{ﬂ% by me &{uly ,_S\Wmé ;)orpomu})z‘;of the Sute oft;}llh;\ms. do hereby centify that the arached
acknowledged thal he sign above Power o omey as the aforesai ower of Attomey is in orce and effect and is irrevocable; and
officer of the RLI Insurance Company and acknowiedged said instrument (o furthermore, that the Resolution of the Company as set forth in the
be the volumary act and deed of saxd corporation. Power of Attorney, is now in force. ln tesiinony whereof, | have
here d the scal o Rlélnsurpm:e Cumpnnv

7. gbééa—c, "

Notary Public RLI Insurance Company

*OFFICIAL SEAL"
JACQUEUNE M. BOCKLUER
COMMISSION £XPRES 0301714 Roy C. [t

BYI ' i

Vice Presudent

LITURA I} 2

AGDIRTOT



WITNESS AS TO PRINCIPAL

STATE OF [LLing1o

COUNTY OF L0k
Betfore me, the subscribing Notary Public, personally appeared L!bx-{ éé)lrrd W J;fm(‘v 7;{9‘:7‘('&_

and made oath that he/she saw the within named Sanlando Utilities Corporation represented by

sign, seal, and deliver the within Bond, and that he/she with _ﬁtw buberh 224 . Enn Povich

subscribed their names as witness thereto, | i 7 A

Sworn to and subscribed before

me this 2544 day of January, 2012. T OFFIGIAL SEAL
/@/ /J LESLIE A. STONE
NOTARY FUBLIC, STATE OF ELLINXS
L1 4 % (L.3.) MY COMAISSION EXPIRES 5-20-2016
otar} Public
WITNESS AS TO SURETY

STATE OF Texas
COUNTY OF Harris

Before me, the subscribing Notary Public, personally appeared Candace D. Bosheers and

made ocath that he/she saw the within named RLI Insurance Company represented by sign, seal,

and deliver the within Bond, and that he/she with Dan W. Burton and Jennifer Greniz subscribed

their names as witness thereto. M w b‘_ﬁv%

Swaorn to and subscribed before
me this 20" day of Januarys 2012.

_(L.S)

Notary Public. Hearfier M. Lanclos

L]




